Boulevard named by Hunter Land Improvement Co.
(Mt. Baker—mountain—named in 1792 by Capt.
Vancouver for Lt. Joseph Baker, first man of
his party to see the mountain.)

Hanford St. named for Edward Hanford, pioneer settler,
Territorial Justice, 1889.

Boulevard as dedicated is the full width 150 ft.
between property lines; paved by Park Board,
maintenance by Engr. Dept. (1917)

8.5 Ac. (0.8 mi.)
Purch. 1907 (Hunter Park Improv. Co.) 1909 (C. Melvin et al)
PA 5—3204

Mt. Baker Blvd.